Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:26 AM

To: 'Classified 2'

Subject: RE: Order Confirmation - Ad # 859768
Thank Youll!

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/" Community Development Services

411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926
jetf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Classified 2 [mailto:classifiecl?@kvnews.com]
Sent: Fridag, March QQ, 20151026 AM

To: Jetf Watson

Subject: Re: Order Confirmation - Ad # 859768

[just changed it. Your good.

Danielle Renwick, Classified AdVisor

Dailg Record Newspaper

Ph:509-925-1414

Fx:509-925-5696

classified2@kvnews.com

~~~~~ Oyiginal Message —————

From: "Jetf Watson" <jeff.watson@cokittitas.wa.us>
To: <classified2@kvnews.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22,20151023 AM

Subject: RE: Order Confirmation ~ Ad # 809768

Just noticed  have a bad date on this one.. near the end it says the
appeal must be filed by April D, 2012... should be 2013; is it too late to
change?

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner II

Kittitas County Public Works,/ Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




From: DAILY RECORD/ KITTITAS PUB [mailto:classi{iecl?@kvnews.com]
Sent: Thursdag, March Ql, 201353544 PM

To:Jetf Watson

Cc: classified2@kvnews.com

Subject: Order Confirmation ~ Ad # 809768

Hi Jeft,

Attached is your legal proof for Monday. I noticed the date at the bottom is

April 5, 2012, I'm just making sure that it was not suppose to be April 3,
2015.

Thanks!

Danielle Renwick, Classified AdVisor
Dailg Record Newspapey

Ph: 509-925-1414
Fx:509-925-5696

classified2@kvnews.com

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas
County

email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 4256
RCW and to archiving and review.
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